Cyngor Cymuned Ysgubor y Coed Ysgubor y Coed Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2017

2017/29. Present: Councillors Toland (in the chair), Griffiths, Mason, Swanson and B. Thomas. The clerk was in attendance.

- **30. Apologies:** Councillor Goodman.
- **31. Minutes of the previous meeting:** The minutes of the meeting held on 12 July, 28 August 2017 and 5 September 2017 were accepted and signed.

32. Declaration of interest:

Councillor Thomas: pavement. Councillors Griffiths and Swanson: Church and the Iron Room.

33. Matters arising:

i. It was resolved to ask for an explanation of the Active Travel Routes – why does the community not score higher? It was noted that parents are concerned about the safety of their children. It was resolved also to ask for the scrub on the verges of the road to be removed. It was noted that the community is a pinch point on the A487. It was resolved to write to Elin Jones AM and Ben Lake MP about the matter.

Action point: Clerk to write again to the Government and to Elin Jones AM and Ben Lake MP.

- ii. It was reported that the Chair had met with the RSPB Estates Officer about the playground. A fence has been placed around the site and the lease is on its way.
- iii. It was noted the Chair had spoken to the representative from Network Rail about a site meeting. She was not able to come until before the next meeting.
- iv. It was reported that someone had repaired the bench in the car park. The site had been completed flooded recently.

Action Point: Clerk to organise a site meeting with Cadw

- v. It was reported that a possible candidate had contacted the current Clerk for details of the post for a new Clerk.
- vi. A letter from the solicitor about the Eglwys-fach bus shelter was noted. It was resolved to ask Mr and Mrs Agnew, Banc y Llan, for a meeting to see the deeds of Banc y Llan.

Action Point: Councillors Griffiths and Swanson to organise a meeting with Mr and Mrs Agnew.

vii. Councillor Thomas will remind the owner of the garage to move the signs which are blocking the pavement.

34. Finance:

- i. It was resolved to consider the request for financial assistance from Urdd Gobaith Cymru Ceredigion in the meeting in January.
- ii. The financial report was accepted.
- iii. The financial regulations were accepted.

35. Correspondence and Communication:

- i. The following correspondence from One Voice Wales was received:
 - a. Amending Data Protection Leglisation: noted.
 - b. Consultation on the proposed Autism Bill (Wales): noted.

- c. Consultation on electoral reform: it was resolved that the councillors would respond individually.
- ii. The following correspondence was received from Ceredigion County Council:
 - a. Consultation on Draft Policy on Street Collections and House to House Charity Collections: noted.
 - b. Draft Policy on Film Authorisation: it was resolved to pass this on to the Iron Room.
- iii. Clerks and Councils Direct was noted.
- iv. The following correspondence from Hywel Dda University Health Board was received:
 - a) Talking Health
- v. SARPA newsletter: noted.
- vi. 'Voice of the People Body' from Hywel Dda Community Health Council: noted.
- vii. A487 Trunk Road Order (New Bridge over the Dyfi and Removal of Trunk Road Status, Machynlleth and Side Roads) 201-: the public meeting was noted.

37. Any Other Business:

- i. An advertisement for the recycling bus was noted it was suggested that the bus be invited to the community.
- ii. It was noted that the RSPB need to trim the bushes by Furnace Bridge.
- **38. Date of the Next Meeting:** 8 November 2017